FILED JUN 27, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 05561-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 27, 2017

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk C@’
FROM: Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering ',W‘[ ﬁf
RE: Docket No. 150012-WU- Application for transfer of Certificate 390-W from

County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. to Southwest Ocala Utility, Inc. in Marion County.

Please file the attached “emails regarding Utility’s affidavit” in the above mentioned docket file.

Thank you


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 27, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 05561-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Melinda Watts

From: Danijela Janjic

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 2:48 PM

To: Melinda Watts

-Subject: FW: SW Ocala/Countywide transfer case -
Attachments: 20170504100148992.pdf

Melinda,

Can you go ahead and add the e-mail chain to the docket file.

Danijela Janjic

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission

P: (850) 413-6856 F: (850) 413-6857

E: D]anjic@psc.state.flus

From: Danijela JanJ|c

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Melinda Watts

Subject: FW: SW Ocala/Countywide transfer case -

Melinda,
Here is the affidavit we discussed at the meeting, if you can please submit it to the docket file.
Thanks

Danijela Janjic

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission

P: (850) 413-6856 F: (850) 413-6857
SC.S

From: Danijela Janjic

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 8:33 AM

To: Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: FW: SW Ocala/Countywide transfer case -

| reached out to Marty at the beginning of April, and was provided with the following response. | forwarded the Affidavit
to staff right after | got it — so staff has it now. | believe that we need to get a recommendation from them and take it
from there. There have been no deadlines set.

Danijela

‘Danijela Janjic

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission

P: (850) 413-6856 F: (850) 413-6857 .
E: D]anjic@psc.state.fl.us



From: Danijela Janjic

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 11:50 AM

To: Amber Norris

Subject: FW: SW Ocala/Countywide transfer case -

Danijela Janjic

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission

P: (850) 413-6856 F: (850) 413-6857
E: D]anjic@psc.state.fl.us

From: Marty Deterding [mailto:mdeterding@sfflaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Danijela Janjic

Subject: RE: SW Ocala/Countywide transfer case -

Danijela

Attached is the Affidavit signed by Mr Leeward. | am pretty sure this is worded as we agreed. We still have not heard
back from the bank so this is the best we can do. Let me know what if anything else you need to move forward. Thanks

F. MARSHALL DETERDING
Of Counsel

Sundstrom & Mindlin, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

T: 850.877.6555

F: 850.656.4029
www.sfflaw.com
mdeterding@sfflaw.com

SUNDSTROM
& MINDLIN, LLp

Attorneys | Counselors

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)- 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.

From: Danijela Janjic [mailto:DJanjic@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 2:40 PM

To: Marty Deterding <mdeterding@sfflaw.com>
Subject: RE: SW Ocala/Countywide transfer case -

Marty,

| suggest you submit whatever you have at this point, and if you get anything additional from the bank you can submit it
at a later point.



Danijela

Danijela Janjic

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission

P: (850) 413-6856 F: (850) 413-6857
E: D]anjic@psc.state.fl.us

From: Marty Deterding [mailto:mdeterding@sfflaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 4:49 PM

To: Danijela Janjic

Subject: RE: SW Ocala/Countywide transfer case -

Danijela

| have sent two affidavits to Mr Leeward over 6 weeks ago . One for only him to sign and one for both he and the bank
to sign. He has approached the bank over 5 weeks ago, but has not gotten a response about if they are willing to sign
such a document. |told you they probably would not but wanted to at least ask first. The problem is they may never
respond as they have no obligation or real reason to do so.

I can certainly get Mr Leeward to sign the one for just him if that would be sufficient. | have a feeling we may not get
anything more no matter how long we wait on the bank or bug them.

Let me know your thoughts

F. MARSHALL DETERDING
Of Counsel

Sundstrom & Mindlin, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

T: 850.877.6555

F: 850.656.4029
www.stflaw.com

mdeterding@sfflaw.com

SUNDSTROM
& MINDLIN, Lip

Attorneys | Counselors

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)- 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this transmission, including any attachments, Thank you.

From: Danijela Janjic [mailto:DJanjic@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 3:50 PM

To: Marty Deterding <mdeterding@sfflaw.com>
Subject: SW Ocala/Countywide transfer case -

Marty,



I just wanted to reach out and ask about the status of the affidavit that we discussed.

Best regards,
Danijela

Danijela Janjic

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission

P: (850) 413-6856 F: (850) 413-6857





